





          NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION


              REQUEST FOR OFFER NO. 8-1-8-EB-B9073


                        AMENDMENT NO. 1 





              ISSUED: 5/11/98       CLOSES: 6/10/98 





1. Solicitation type:  [_] Sealed Offer  [X] Negotiated  [X] BVS





2. ISSUING OFFICE:


   National Aeronautics and Space Administration


   Procurement Office, Code GP25-B


   George C. Marshall Space Flight Center


   Marshall Space Flight Center, AL  35812





3. Submit Offers to:


   Mail:  Issuing Office


   Fax:   256-544-4400


   Handcarry:  Bldg 4201, Room 216, Marshall Space Flight Ctr, AL


   E-mail/Internet:  Not currently authorized





4. FOR INFORMATION CONTACT:


   GP25-B/Randy Sacks


   Phone:  256-544-0334


   Fax:  Listed above


   E-mail/Internet:  randy.sacks@msfc.nasa.gov





5. REQUIREMENT DESCRIPTION:


	Design, Fabrication, and Testing of Imaging Lens Assemblies





6. INSTRUCTIONS FOR OFFERORS:





   The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in this amendment.  The hour and date specified for receipt of offers is not extended.  Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:  (a) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (b) By separate letter, facsimile, or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram, facsimile, or letter, provided each telegram, facsimile, or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.





   CAUTION TO OFFERORS:  READ CAREFULLY.  THIS EVALUATION AND SELECTION PROCESS IS PART OF A PILOT PROGRAM TO TEST PROCEDURES FOR MIDRANGE PROCUREMENTS AND DIFFERS FROM THE STANDARD NASA EVALUATION AND SELECTION PROCESS.�
RFO No. 8-1-8-EB-B9073





OFFICIAL RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED TO DATE





Question #1





Clarification of the value characteristics provided in item (7) of the RFO is needed: 


Value characteristic (1) does not match the specification.  What is the requirement?


Define the optical attachment mentioned in value characteristic (2).  What is the requirement?





Answer #1


	


The 0 to 5 percent of positive image distortion at the detector stated in the 3.1.13  Percent Image Distortion is the minimum requirement. If the offeror provides a lens assembly with gradual image distortion within the field of view to correct for the earth’s curvature with 8 to 10 percent of positive distortion at the top of image, this design will be considered an added value.





The GOES spacecraft can be placed in the 135 degrees west longitude over the Pacific Ocean instead of 75 degrees west, if the offeror can provide an optical attachment, e.g. an anamorphic lens.  This lens attachment can be deployed on orbit after spacecraft is placed in its operational orbit.  This lens attachment will be considered an added value.





Question #2





SOW Para 2.0 requires structural dynamic and stress analysis.  Spec Para 3.4.10 is titled “ Thermal and Structural Analysis for the Lens Assembly” but does not state a requirement for a structural analysis.  Is NASA requiring finite element analysis?





Answer #2





A finite element analysis (FEA) is not required for the stress and dynamic analyses.  A FEA is, however, certainly permissible.





Question #3





SOW Para 2.0 requires fracture assessment.  Is NASA requiring formal fracture propagation stress analysis? If so, clarify or specify what needs this analysis evaluation.  Why is this analysis not included in the CDR requirements in the same paragraph?





Answer #3





In Section 2.0, Scope of Work, wherever the phrase "thermal analysis" is used, add "dynamic analysis, structural analysis, and fracture control assessment".





Add a Spec Para 3.4.11 Fracture Control,


"Fracture control of the Lens Assembly shall be performed in accordance with NASA-STD-5003."


�



Question #4





Please restate for clarification the Thermal cycling requirement in SOW Para 5.4





Answer #4





The lens/filter assembly shall meet performance requirements after thermal cycle tested from –15( to 50( to -35( C with 5( C/minutes for 3 cycles.





Question #5





SOW Para 5.4 states “Test duration for protoflight unit is 60 seconds per axis; prototype is 60 seconds plus 30 seconds per mission per axis.”  What does “…60 seconds plus 30 seconds per mission per axis” mean?  Please clarify the requirement since no indication is given that the lens will be utlilized on a reusable vechicle.





Answer #5





Test duration for protoflight unit is 60 seconds per axis; prototype unit is 90 seconds per axis.





Question #6





6)	Spec Para 3.1.8 requires that transmission be optimized for uniform illumination for all field angles.  Can NASA quantify an allowable Relative Illumination falloff?





Answer #6





Allowing Lambert’s cosine law for reduced oblique illumination, there should be 98% corner illumination.


 


Question #7





Spec Para 3.1.12 requires 95% enclosed energy within 25 microns. 95% can be very diffucult to achieve in a reasonable cost optical design.  Can this requirement be reduced?  If pixel to pixel spacing is 30 microns, why is enclosed energy specified at 25 microns?





Answer #7





While enclosed energy is useful as design criteria, a better testing criteria would be MTF values.  The lens shall have a goal of at least 50% MTF at 16.7 cycles/mm for all field angles and operational environment.





Question #8





Is the following revision of Spec Para 3.4.6 Table 1 correct?





      Load Set


1		((TX+RX)	    (TY		    (TZ


		2		    (TX		((TY+RY)	    (TZ		


		3		    (TX		    (TY		((TZ+RZ)





Answer #8





Yes, your revision is correct.  Load Set #1 had a typo in the first column - the second Tx should be Rx in the expression as shown.





Question #9





Does Spec Para 3.4.6 Table 1 require 24 load conditions (8 conditions per Load Set) which are all combinations of + and – sense?





Answer #9





Yes, 24 load cases are required, unless worst-case conditions are used to envelop these 24 cases.  For example, +/-(Tx+Rx), +/-(Ty+Ry), and +/-(Tz+Rz).  8 load cases are needed then.





Question #10





For Spec Para 3.4.6 please define axis orientation for the lens assembly.





Answer #10





The optical axis of the lens assembly aligns with the thrust axis of the launch vehicle, identified as the "Z" axis.  "X" and "Y” axis are perpendicular to the optical axis.





Question #11





Will NASA provide solar impingment and orbital scenario information for the required thermal analysis?








Answer #11





Yes, NASA will provide an orbital information from Hughes, the spacecraft contractor in a few months to perform thermal analysis for the solar impingment.





Question #12





Please provide clarification of the validity of the option.  Is it 60 days after the original order or 60 days after final delivery?





Answer #12





The Government may exercise the option by written notice to the contractor within 60 days of the end of the period of performance.  If Option 1 is exercised, up to six* flight lens assemblies shall be built, qualified, and delivered within a period of performance of six months from the effective date of exercise of the option.


*The Government reserves the right to exercise the option for a quantity of less than six.





Question #13





With respect to Technology/Product Development do you , as a policy, consider offers:





Made jointly by domestic firms?


Made jointly by a US Firm and a Foreign associate?


Are there any specific NASA guidelines in this regard?





Answer #13





a)   Offers made jointly by Domestic firms are allowable in accordance with the clauses    contained in the RFO.


Offers made jointly by a U.S. firm and a Foreign Associate are subject to restrictions.


Reference is made to NFS Part 1825 - Foreign Acquisition, FAR Part 25 - Foreign Acquisition, and more specifically to Subpart 25.7 - Restrictions on Certain Foreign Purchases.  Reference is also made to Clause 52.225-3 - Buy American Act - Supplies (Jan 1994).





Question #14


	


Please provide the time abscissa for Spec. Para 3.5.5 Delta III PLF Internal Pressure Envelope.





Answer #14





Provided below on separate page.�






�





�EMBED Unknown \s���











